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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “F” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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Royal Bank of Canada 
Postponement and Assignment of Claim

7-2
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BRANCH ADDRESS:
1233 THE QUEENSWAY 

GROUND FLR 
ETOBICOKE, ON 

M8Z1S1

SRF:
348308230

2• :v BORROWER:
EA LOGISTICS INC.I

‘‘ 0
i
4 FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, all debts and liabilities, present and future (the 

"Liabilities"), of EA LOGISTICS INC. (hereinafter called the "Borrower") to the Undersigned, a any of them, are hereby deferred 
and postponed by the Undersigned, and each of them, to the debts, liabilities and advances, present and future (the "Obligations"), . 
of the Borrower to the Royal Bank of Canada (the "Bank") and it is agreed by the Undersigned, and each of them, that until all 
Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank have been paid, no payment shall be made a received on account of any Uabjlities of the 
Borrower to the Undersigned, or any of them, and that any payments which may be received by the Undersigned, or any of them, 
from the Borrower (or from any third party on account of or otherwise for the benefit of the Borrower) notwithstanding the foregoing 
shall, be received in trust for the Bank and shall be paid over to the Bank forthwith upon receipt but no such payment shall have 
the effect of reducing the Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank until the same is actually received by the Bank; and none of the 
Liabilities of the Borrower to the Undersigned, or any of them, shall be released, transferred or charged in any manner whatsoever 
or allowed or permitted to become unenforceable through lapse of time, and the.Bank may, but shall not be bound to, claim and 
prove in respect of any or all Uabilities of the Borrower to the Undersigned, or any of them, in any bankruptcy, insolvency, 
composition, scheme of arrangement, liquidation or winding-up, voluntary or involuntary, affecting the Borrower dr any distribution 
of assets of the Borrower among aeditors of the Borrower, and all of the Uabilities of the Borrower to the Undersigned, a any of 
them, are hereby assigned and transferred to the Bank and all dividends or other sums which may be or become payable in respect 
thereof shall be due and be paid to the Bank until the Bank shall have received, together with dividends on the Obligations of the 
Borrower to the Bank, the foil amount of the said Obligations; and the Undersigned, and each of them, will from time to 
time execute all such statements, proofs of claims, transfers, .assignments and documents and do all such other acts and things 
as the Bank may request from time to time to implement any and all of the foregoing.

IT IS AGREED by the Parties hereto that the Borrower will pay all costs, charges and expenses reasonably incurred by the Bank 
whether directly or for services rendered (including reasonable solicitors' and auditors' costs, registration costs and other legal 
expenses), in operating the Borrower’s accounts, in preparing or enforcing this Agreement, and all such costs, charges and expenses.

IT IS AGREED by the Parties hereto that the Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank, whenever referred to herein, shall include any 
and all funds advanced or held at the disposal of the Borrower under any line(s) of credit

THIS AGREEMENT shall extend to and enure to the benefit of the Bank and its successors and assigns and shall be binding upon 
the Undersigned and the heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns of the Undersigned, and 
each of them.

The Undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of this agreement

The Undersigned has (have) expressly requested that this document be drawn up in the English language.

Le(s) sous-sign6(s) a(0nt) expressement demand6 que ce document soit r6dig6 en langue anglaise.

: .7
2

.. ■ 2

: 0
0

M
i.

!i
(Applicable 
in PPSA 
Provinces)

0(Applicable in 
the Province of 
Quebec)

0
The Undersigned hereby waives Undersigned's right to receive a copy of any financing statement or financing change statement f 
registered by the Bank, or of any verification statement with respect to any financing statement registered by the Bank! Z

(AppGcable in 
all PPSA 
Provinces)

Executed this {9? day of January . 2022 . £ ■ •
S

0m*? IMUHAMMAD USMANWITNESS

t
'

The "Borrower" named above hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing Agreement, accepts the assignment and 
transfer contained therein and further agrees with the Bank to give effect to all of the provisions of the foregoing Agreement

EXECUTED this(^_ day of January

z
g ^
T, :2022 0. .7
/

'■ ' %

, ^©Registered trademark of Royal Bank of Canada 
Reference No. 221037159
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:7 EA LOGISTICS INC.
/ u

^4 fii Per: Khurram ShiZzad, PresidentI
2
.8 Per: Muhammad Usman, Secretary 

We have authority to bind the Corporation.2 Insert the full name and address of Debtor (Undersigned aboveV

Full name and address■ i
0 Muhammad Usman

4 182 Inverness Way, Bradford, Ontario, L3Z 0W67
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2
O-FORM 918 (08/2012)

Royal Bank of Canada 
Postponement and Assignment of Claim

2
2 .

(& *l0’
1 ®

' ■" 2
BRANCH ADDRESS:

1233 THE QUEENSWAY 
GROUND FLR 

ETOBICOKE, ON 
M8Z1S1

SRF:B 348308230
2 BORROWER:

EA LOGISTICS INC.1
0

1
-■ 4 FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, all debts and liabilities, present and future (the 

"Liabilities")! of EA LOGISTICS INC. (hereinafter called the "Borrower") to the Undersigned, or any of them, are hereby deferred 
and postponed by the Undersigned, and each of them, to the debts, liabilities and advances, present and future (the "Obligations"), 
of the Borrower to the Royal Bank of Canada (the ’Bank") and it is agreed by the Undersigned, and each of them, that until all 
Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank have been paid, no payment shall be made a received bn account of any Labilities of the 
Borrower to the Undersigned, a any of them, and that any payments which may be received by the Undersigned, or any of them, 
from the Borrower (or from any third party on account of or otherwise for the benefit of the Borrower) notwithstanding the. foregoing 
shall be received in trust for the Bank and shall be paid over to the Bank forthwith upon receipt but no such payment shall have 
the effect of reducing the Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank until the same is actually received by the Bank; and none of the 
Liabilities of the Borrower to the Undersigned, or any of them, shall be released, transferred or charged in any manner whatsoever 
or allowed or permitted to become unenforceable through lapse of time, and the Bank may, but shall not be bound to, claim , and 
prove in respect , of any or all Labilities of the Borrower to, the Undersigned, or any of them, in any bankruptcy, insolvency, 
composition, scheme of arrangement, liquidation or winding-up, voluntary or involuntary, affecting the Borrower a any distribution 
of assets of the Borrower among creditors of the Borrower, and all of the Labilities of the Borrower to the Undersigned, or any of 
them, are hereby assigned and transferred to the Bank and all dividends or other sums which may be or become payable in respect 
thereof shall be due and be paid to the Bank until the Bank shall have received, together with dividends'on the Obligations of the 
Borrower to the Bank, the foil amount of the said Obligations; and'the Undersigned, and each of them, will from time to 
time execute all such statements, proofs of claims, transfers; assignments and documents and do all such other acts and things 
as the Bank may request from time to time to implement any and all of the foregoing.

IT IS AGREED by the Parties hereto that the Borrower will pay all costs, charges and expenses reasonably incurred by the Bank 
whether directly or for services rendered (including reasonable solicitors1 and auditors1 costs, registration costs and other legal 
expenses), in operating the Borrower's accounts, in preparing or enforcing this Agreement, and all such costs, charges and expenses.

IT IS AGREED by the Parties hereto that the Obligations of the Borrower to the Bank, whenever referred to herein, shall include any 
and all funds advanced or held at the disposal of the Borrower under any line(s) of credit

THIS AGREEMENT shall extend to and enure to the benefit of the Bank and its successors and assigns and shall be binding upon 
the Undersigned and the heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns of the Undersigned, and 
each of them.

The Undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of this agreement
The Undersigned has (have) expressly requested that this document be drawn up in the English language.

, 7
'i
2

.1
0

' 0
A
M

U
(AppDcable 
in PPSA 
Provinces)

(Applicable in 
the Province of 
Quebec)

(Applicable in The Undersigned hereby waives Undersigned's right to receive a copy of any financing statement or financing change statement f
all PPSA 

Provinces)

0 .
0Le(s) sous-signe(s) a(ont) express6ment demande que ce document soit r6dig6 en langue anglaise.

zregistered by the Bank, or of any verification statement with respect to any financing statement registered by the Bank.

IExecuted this ^ day of January . 2022 .
I

. 0V c IKHURRAM SHAHZADWITNESI

■z

Z:The "Borrower" named above hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing Agreement, accepts the assignment and 
transfer contained therein and further agrees with the Bank to give effect to all of the provisions of the foregoing Agreement

EXECUTED this 2£i_ day of January l2022
Q.----

©Registered trademark of Royal Bank of Canada 
Reference No. 754862012
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&' O-FORM 918 (08/2012)
2
2 . * EA LOGISTICS INC.
v'

Per: Khurram Shahzad, President
0 C
I7
'2
B Per: Muhammad Usman, Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation.2 Insert the full name and address of Debtor /Undersigned above).

i Full name and address
0 Khurram Shahzad
A 1030 South Park St., Apt. 1021, Halifax, N.S. B3H 2W37.
2
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “G” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") made and entered into this 17th day 

of July 2023 (the "Execution Date"),

BETWEEN:

Muhammad Usman of 182 Inverness way, Bradford ON, L3Z 0W6

Khurram Shahzad of 27 America Ave, Maple, ON, L6A 2Y1
(the “Seller")

OF THE FIRST PART

and

Ibrar Khan of 15 Palomino Dr, Carlisle, ON LORI H3

(the "Purchaser")

OF THE SECOND PART

BACKGROUND:

A. Both the Sellers above is the owner of record of 100 Common/ Ordinary shares each (the 
"Shares") of EA Logistics Inc. (the "Corporation").

B. Both the Sellers desires to sell all their Shares to the Purchaser and the Purchaser desires to 

purchase the Shares from the Sellers.

IN CONSIDERATION OF and as a condition of the parties entering into this Agreement and 

other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is 

acknowledged, the parties to this Agreement agree as follows:

Purchase and Sale

1. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all monetary amounts referred to in this 

Agreement are in CAD (Canadian Dollars).
k-z Page 1 of 4
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2. The Sellers agrees to sell, and the Purchaser agrees to purchase all the rights, title, interest, 

and banks loans & other all liabilities of the Seller in the Shares for an aggregate purchase 

price of CAD $490,000.00 (the "Purchase Price" assessed at market value).

3. The Sellers agrees to sell and handover to the Purchaser and the purchaser agrees to purchase 

and taken over the existing corporation i.e., EA Logistics Inc. with its name, offices, license, 

assets, liabilities, DOT & MTO, Customs and other Registrations and all the rights, title, 

interest, and banks loans & liabilities i.e. Royal bank of Canada line of credit and any other 

lending institution loan taken of in ordinary course of business.

4. A sale/ purchase fixed sum of CAD $490,000.00 referred as above will be adjusted against 
the Trucks/tractors.

5. The trucks / tractors and trailers mentioned at No. 4 above are on lease and lease money/ 

monthly installment shall be paid by the Purchaser every month until last and final lease 

installment. The purchaser shall also be responsible for transferring the trucks and trailers in 

the name of sellers after last and final payments to the leasing company.

6. The Purchaser shall hand over all trucks and trailers forthwith at the time of signing of this 

Agreement.

7. The Sellers will extend all cooperation to the purchaser to transfer all shares and other 
necessary documentations regarding this agreement.

8. All payments will be in the form of certified cheque, wire transfer, or bank draft of
immediately available funds. In the case of a direct wire transfer the Seller will give notice 

to the Purchaser of the bank account particulars at least 5 business days prior to the Closing 

Date.

Closing

9. The closing of the purchase and sale of the Shares (the "Closing") will take place on July 20, 
2023 (the "Closing Date") at the offices of the or at such other time and place as the Seller 

and the Purchaser mutually agree. At Closing and upon the Purchaser shall deliver truck and 

trailers mentioned above to the Seller, the Seller will deliver to the Purchaser duly executed 

transfers of the Shares.

Expenses

10. All parties agree to pay all their own costs and expenses in connection with this Agreement.
Page 2 of 4
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11. No party to this Agreement will pay any type of finder's fee to any other party to this 

Agreement or to any other individual in connection to this Agreement.

12. The Purchaser and the Seller submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the Province of 
Ontario for the enforcement of this Agreement or any arbitration award or decision arising 
from this Agreement. This Agreement will be enforced or construed according to the laws of 
the Province of Ontario.

Additional Clauses

13. At the time of completion, the purchaser will ensure all liabilities customers, utilities, 
Government and CRA etc. within the corporation shall be responsible for paying when due 

and the sellers shall not be responsible.

14.This agreement, upon acceptance by the purchaser shall be FINAL and irrevocable. This 

condition is inserted for the sole benefit of the purchaser and sellers.

15. Headings are inselted for the convenience of the parties only and are not to be considered 

when interpreting this Agreement. Words in the singular mean and include the plural and 

vice versa. Words in the masculine gender include the feminine gender and vice versa. 
Words in the neuter gender include the masculine gender and the feminine gender and vice 

versa.

16. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, it is the parties' intent that such 

provision be reduced in scope by the court only to the extent deemed necessary by that court 
to render the provision reasonable and enforceable and the remainder of the provisions of 

this Agreement will in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated as a Result.

17.This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties. All negotiations and 
understandings have been included in this Agreement. Statements or representations 

which may have been made by any party to this Agreement in the negotiation stages of 

this Agreement may in some way be inconsistent with this final written Agreement. All 
such statements are declared to be of no value in this Agreement. Only the written terms 

of this Agreement will bind the parties.

18.This Agreement and the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement apply to and are 

binding upon the Seller and the Purchaser and their respective successors, assigns,

Va vj Page 3 of 4
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executors, administrators, beneficiaries, and representatives.

19. Any notices or delivery required here will be deemed completed when hand-delivered, 
delivered by agent, or seven (7) days after being placed in the post, postage prepaid, to the 

parties at the addresses contained in this Agreement or as the parties may later designate in 
writing.

20. All the rights, remedies and benefits provided by this Agreement will be cumulative and 

will not be exclusive of any other such rights, remedies and benefits allowed by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Seller and Purchaser have duly affixed their signatures under hand 

and seal on this day of JvC7

M not reviewed
to signature only 

vided
Docum
Witness 
No legal advice pro

K

Muhammad Usman (Seller)

V -y7
\yChaudhiHI. Nadeemfonisttr, Solicitor & Notary Public\ 

255C Agents Road, # 116, Mississauga 
Ontario LSN5R1, Canada. +/416-73W23

Khurram Shahzad (Seller)

(SEAL)

•rar Khan (Purchaser)

^>ce?<0

Muhammad Da wood Khan Sahi
Barrister, Solicitor & Notary Public
2559 Argenfta Road. #116. Missssauga 

OntafoLSN 5R1 Ph. 64"-9c‘2-&112
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “H” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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pa RBC
jjp] Royal Bank
■

Sentby Email

Personal and Confidential

Date: November 1,2023

To: KHAN,IBRAR

Royal Bank of Canada ("the Bank") 
EA LOGISTICS INC. Tthe Company"!

Re:

As per our recent meeting, please be informed the management of the Company’s account with 
the Bank has been re-assigned to Jerry Tsao, Senior Manager, Special Loans & Advisory 
Services, who will contact you shortly to discuss next steps.

Effective immediately, I am no longer involved. Jerry Tsao will be your RBC contact going 
forward.

We remind you that your account(s) and/or loans are to continue to operate and repay as 
agreed and any cheques or debits presented on account(s) will be returned N SF, without notice 
to you, if such cheques and/or debits may cause an excess.

Yours truly,

e-Signed by Ryan Arbus 

on 2023-11-01 17:41:37 GMT

Ryan Arbus 
Relationship Manager

cc: JerryTsao
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “I” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 

111

RCA
Emily Y. Fan



Lerners LLP 

225 King Street West, Suite 1600 

Toronto, Ontario  M5V 3M2 

Telephone: 416.867.3076 

Fax: 416.867.9192 

www.lerners.ca

Domenico Magisano 
Direct Line: 416.601.4121 
Direct Fax: 416.601.4123 
dmagisano@lerners.ca 

January 3, 2024 

FILE NUMBER 41034-00078 

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL, REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

EA Logistics Inc.  
1959 Upper Water Street, Unit 1337 
Halifax, Nova Scotia  B3J 3N2  

15 Palomino Drive 
Hamilton, ON  L0R 1H3 

Attention:  Ibrar Khan   

Dear Ibrar Khan: 

Re: Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”) loans to EA Logistics Inc. (“ELI”) 

We are counsel to RBC in its capacity as secured creditor of ELI. 

ELI is indebted to RBC with respect to certain credit facilities (the “Credit Facilities”) made available by 
RBC pursuant to and under the terms of a credit agreement most recently dated June 7, 2023, (as the 
same may have been amended, replaced, restated, modified or otherwise supplemented from time to 
time, collectively, the “Credit Agreement”).  As security for its obligations under the Credit Agreement, 
ELI granted security to RBC over all of its present and after acquired property, assets, and undertaking 
pursuant to a General Security Agreement dated January 7, 2022 (“GSA” or, the “Security”).  

ELI is indebted to RBC under the Credit Facilities in the amount of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and $16,697.46 
USD, as of January 2, 2024. 

In light of the demand nature of certain Credit Facilities and Events of Default (as defined in the Credit 
Agreement) which have occurred, we, on behalf of RBC, demand payment of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and 
$16,697.46 USD, plus accruing interest and any and all costs and expenses (including, without 
limitation, legal and other professional fees) incurred by RBC (the “Indebtedness”).  Payment must be 
made immediately. 

To that end, we, on behalf of RBC, enclose a Notice of Intention to Enforce Security delivered pursuant 
to subsection 244(1) of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act (Canada) (the “BIA Notice”) together with a 
draft consent to early enforcement of RBC’s security, should you desire to provide said consent. 

RBC hereby reserves its rights to initiate proceedings within the ten (10) day period set out in the BIA 
Notice, if circumstances warrant such proceedings. 
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Page 2 

If payment of the Indebtedness is not received immediately, RBC shall take whatever steps it considers 
necessary or appropriate to collect and recover the amounts owing to it.  These steps include, without 
limitation, steps to appoint an interim receiver, receiver, or receiver and manager of the property, assets 
and undertakings of ELI, in which case RBC will also be seeking all costs incurred in doing so. 

Yours truly, 

Domenico Magisano 

DNM/vlg 
Enclosure 

cc Clients 
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NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ENFORCE SECURITY 
(Subsection 244(1) of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act) 

TO: EA Logistics Inc.  
1959 Upper Water Street, Unit 1337 
Halifax, Nova Scotia  B3J 3N2  

15 Palomino Drive 
Hamilton, ON  L0R 1H3 

Attention:  Ibrar Khan   

TAKE NOTICE THAT: 

1. Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”), a secured creditor, intends to enforce its security on the 
property, assets and undertakings of EA Logistics Inc. (“ELI”), including, without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, all the equipment, accounts, proceeds, books and records, 
inventory, leaseholds and all other personal property interest as more particularly described in 
Article 1 of the General Security Agreement dated January 7, 2022 (the “GSA”).  

2. The security that is to be enforced is in the form of the GSA (the “Security”). 

3. As at January 2, 2024, the total amount of the indebtedness secured by the Security is the sum 
of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and $16,697.46 USD in principal and interest, plus accruing interest and 
recovery costs of RBC (including, without limitation, RBC’s legal and other professional fees). 

4. RBC will not have the right to enforce the security until after the expiry of the ten (10) day period 
following the sending of this notice, unless the insolvent person consents to an earlier 
enforcement. 

DATED at Toronto, Ontario this 3rd day of January, 2024. 

Royal Bank of Canada 
by its lawyers, Lerners LLP 

Per:  

Domenico N. Magisano 
225 King Street W., Suite 1500 
Toronto, ON  M5V 3M2 
416.601.4121
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT 

TO: Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”) 

We acknowledge the receipt and proper service on the ____ day of January, 2024, of a 

demand of payment and a Notice of Intention to Enforce Security pursuant to section 244 of the 

Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act from RBC.  We hereby consent to: 

1. delivery of the demand letter and, the notice of intention to enforce security pursuant of 

section 244 of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act; 

2. the immediate enforcement by you of all security held in our property, assets and 

undertaking, including the appointment of a receiver and/or an interim receiver and/or 

manager and/or agent with respect to such property and assets; and 

3. the immediate disposition of such property and assets at such price and on such terms 

and conditions as you deem appropriate, without further notice to or consent of the 

undersigned. 

DATED the ____ day of January, 2024. 

EA LOGISTICS INC.  

Per:

Name: 

I have authority to bind the corporation 
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “J” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 

116

RCA
Emily Y. Fan



Lerners LLP 

225 King Street West, Suite 1600 

Toronto, Ontario  M5V 3M2 

Telephone: 416.867.3076 

Fax: 416.867.9192 

www.lerners.ca

Domenico Magisano 
Direct Line: 416.601.4121 
Direct Fax: 416.601.4123 
dmagisano@lerners.ca 

January 3, 2024 

FILE NUMBER 41034-00078 

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL, REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

Muhammad Usman 
182 Inverness Way 
Bradford, ON  L3Z 0W6 

Khurram Shahzad 
27 America Ave.  
Maple, ON  L6A 2Y1 

Dear Muhammad Usman & Khurram Shahzad: 

Re: Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”) loans to EA Logistics Inc. (“ELI”) 
Guarantee of Muhammad Usman and Khurram Shahzad of ELI’s Indebtedness 

We are counsel to RBC in its capacity as secured creditor of the ELI. 

Today we have made formal demand for a repayment of the outstanding indebtedness of ELI, inclusive 
of interest accumulated to the date of payment. A Copy of our letter to ELI is enclosed. 

You both jointly and severally guaranteed all present and future debts of the ELI to RBC pursuant to a 
Guarantee and Postponement of Claim limited to $1,850,000.00 dated June 9, 2023 (the “Guarantee”).  
The Guarantee carries interest thereon from the date of demand for payment, at a rate equal to RBC’s 
Prime Interest Rate (as defined in the Guarantee), plus five percent (5%) per annum. 

We find it necessary, on behalf of RBC, to call upon the Guarantee, and accordingly hereby make 
demand for payment from you of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and $16,697.46 USD, representing your 
obligations with respect to ELI’s indebtedness to RBC as at January 2, 2024, together with all interest 
and enforcement costs (the “Indebtedness”).  Please note that all interest and enforcement costs on 
the Indebtedness continues to accrue and said amounts are subject to the Guarantee.  Payment is 
required immediately. 

Under the terms of the Guarantee, you agreed to assign and postpone all debts and claims that you 
have against ELI in favour of RBC and to hold such claims as trustee for RBC.  We hereby notify you 
that all monies collected from ELI are subject to such trust and should be forthwith paid over to RBC. 
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If payment of the Indebtedness is not received immediately, RBC shall take whatever steps it considers 
necessary or appropriate to collect and recover the amounts owing to it.  These steps include, without 
limitation, commencing legal proceedings against you for the Indebtedness, together with interest and 
costs. 

Yours truly, 

Domenico Magisano 

DNM/sj 
Enclosure  

cc: clients 
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Lerners LLP 

225 King Street West, Suite 1600 

Toronto, Ontario  M5V 3M2 

Telephone: 416.867.3076 

Fax: 416.867.9192 

www.lerners.ca

Domenico Magisano 
Direct Line: 416.601.4121 
Direct Fax: 416.601.4123 
dmagisano@lerners.ca 

January 3, 2024 

FILE NUMBER 41034-00078 

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL, REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

EA Logistics Inc.  
1959 Upper Water Street, Unit 1337 
Halifax, Nova Scotia  B3J 3N2  

15 Palomino Drive 
Hamilton, ON  L0R 1H3 

Attention:  Ibrar Khan   

Dear Ibrar Khan: 

Re: Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”) loans to EA Logistics Inc. (“ELI”) 

We are counsel to RBC in its capacity as secured creditor of ELI. 

ELI is indebted to RBC with respect to certain credit facilities (the “Credit Facilities”) made available by 
RBC pursuant to and under the terms of a credit agreement most recently dated June 7, 2023, (as the 
same may have been amended, replaced, restated, modified or otherwise supplemented from time to 
time, collectively, the “Credit Agreement”).  As security for its obligations under the Credit Agreement, 
ELI granted security to RBC over all of its present and after acquired property, assets, and undertaking 
pursuant to a General Security Agreement dated January 7, 2022 (“GSA” or, the “Security”).  

ELI is indebted to RBC under the Credit Facilities in the amount of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and $16,697.46 
USD, as of January 2, 2024. 

In light of the demand nature of certain Credit Facilities and Events of Default (as defined in the Credit 
Agreement) which have occurred, we, on behalf of RBC, demand payment of $1,779,552.29 CDN, and 
$16,697.46 USD, plus accruing interest and any and all costs and expenses (including, without 
limitation, legal and other professional fees) incurred by RBC (the “Indebtedness”).  Payment must be 
made immediately. 

To that end, we, on behalf of RBC, enclose a Notice of Intention to Enforce Security delivered pursuant 
to subsection 244(1) of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act (Canada) (the “BIA Notice”) together with a 
draft consent to early enforcement of RBC’s security, should you desire to provide said consent. 

RBC hereby reserves its rights to initiate proceedings within the ten (10) day period set out in the BIA 
Notice, if circumstances warrant such proceedings. 
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If payment of the Indebtedness is not received immediately, RBC shall take whatever steps it considers 
necessary or appropriate to collect and recover the amounts owing to it.  These steps include, without 
limitation, steps to appoint an interim receiver, receiver, or receiver and manager of the property, assets 
and undertakings of ELI, in which case RBC will also be seeking all costs incurred in doing so. 

Yours truly, 

Domenico Magisano 

DNM/vlg 
Enclosure 

cc Clients 
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “K” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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PERSONAL PROPERTY 
SECURITY REGISTRATION 
SYSTEM (ONTARIO) 
ENQUIRY RESULTS

  
   
 
A Service Provider under Contract 
with the Ministry of Government 
Services

Prepared for : Lerners LLP Att: Tor/Corp - Kelly Carign 

Reference : VGifford 

Docket : 41034-00078 

Search ID : 953221 

Date Processed : 21 Dec 2023 

Report Type : PPSA Electronic Response 

Search Conducted on : EA LOGISTICS INC. 

Search Type : Business Debtor 

DISCLAIMER : 
This report has been generated using data provided by the Personal Property Registration System, Ministry of 
Government Services, Government of Ontario. No liability is undertaken regarding its correctness, completeness, or 
the interpretation and use that are made of it. 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       1 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
  
       THIS SEARCH DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 43 AND 44 OF THE PPSA.  A SEARCH HAS BEEN MADE IN 
       THE RECORDS OF THE CENTRAL OFFICE OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM IN RESPECT OF THE FOLLOWING: 
 TYPE OF SEARCH       : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON  : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY        : 20DEC 2023 
  
  
  
            ENQUIRY NUMBER  20231221113115.94 CONTAINS     80   PAGE(S),   25   FAMILY(IES). 
  
            THE SEARCH RESULTS MAY INDICATE THAT THERE ARE SOME REGISTRATIONS WHICH SET OUT A BUSINESS DEBTOR NAME 
            WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THE NAME IN WHICH YOUR ENQUIRY WAS MADE.  IF YOU DETERMINE THAT THERE ARE OTHER 
            SIMILAR BUSINESS DEBTOR NAMES, YOU MAY REQUEST THAT ADDITIONAL ENQUIRIES BE MADE AGAINST THOSE NAMES. 
  
  
  
  
  
                      LERNERS LLP ATT: TOR/CORP - KELLY CARIGN 
                      225 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 1500 
                      TORONTO ON  M5V 3M2 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     2 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       2 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        500526801 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20231121 1242 2758 2338    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    1000 FREIGHT INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    410-5 AGATE RD                            NORTH YORK                 ON     M3M 2B2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                A2Z TRUCK CENTRE LTD. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    134 KENNEDY ROAD SOUTH, UNIT #5           BRAMPTON                   ON     L6W 3G4 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     6640 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2014 VOLVO                        VVN                      4V4NC9EH4EN171316 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENT PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUDING INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. 23-11329 
 16   REGISTERING                    BDSL - 23-11329 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    106-162 GUELPH ST                         GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     3 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       3 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        500526801 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20231121 1242 2758 2338 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    BENNINGTON FINANCIAL CORP. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    102-1465 NORTH SERVICE RD E               OAKVILLE                   ON     L6H 1A7 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     4 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       4 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        500439816 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       1                             20231117 1159 9266 9769    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3405 AMERICAN DRIVE UNIT 4                MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4V 1T6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    FINLOC 2000 INC 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    11505 1RE AVENUE BU 500                   ST-GEORGES                 QC     G5Y 7X3 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                HOUSE OF TIRE CORP 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    2611 DREW RD                              MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4T 1G1 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     3296 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023 PETERBILT                    CON                      1XPBDP9X1PD881220 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENTS, PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUSIVE OF INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. REPAIR ORDER #54723 
 16   REGISTERING                    D. MCWILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES INC 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2-142 WATERLOO STREET                     WATERLOO                   ON     N2J 1Y2 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     5 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       5 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798535368 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20231030 1158 9266 9737    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1953 UPPER WATER ST                       HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    BENNINGTON FINANCIAL CORP 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    102-1465 NORTH SERVICE RD E               OAKVILLE                   ON     L6H 1A7 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                HOUSE OF TIRE CORP 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    2611 DREW RD                              MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4T 1G1 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     746 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2019 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDR6KSKA3182 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENTS, PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUSIVE OF INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. REPAIR ORDER #54031 
 16   REGISTERING                    D. MCWILLIAMS & ASSOCIATES INC 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2-142 WATERLOO STREET                     WATERLOO                   ON     N2J 1Y2 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     6 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       6 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798535368 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20231030 1158 9266 9737 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     7 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       7 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    01        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3405 AMERICAN DRIVE, UNIT 5               MISSISAUGA                 ON     L4V1T6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2016 UTILITY                      VS2                      1UYVS2538GM568306 
 12   VEHICLE   2016 UTILITY                      VS2                      1UYVS253XGM568307 
 13   GENERAL         A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOLLOWING 
 14   COLLATERAL      PARAGRAPH OR PARAGRAPHS OF THIS SECTION, AND IN ALL PROPERTY 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DESCRIBED IN ANY SCHEDULES, DOCUMENTS OR LISTINGS THAT THE CUSTOMER 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     8 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       8 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    02        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2014 GREAT DANE                   ESS                      1GRAA0627EW702045 
 12   VEHICLE   2011 GREAT DANE                   GTL                      1GRAA062XBB705119 
 13   GENERAL         MAY FROM TIME TO TIME SIGN AND PROVIDE TO FINLOC IN CONNECTION WITH 
 14   COLLATERAL      THIS AGREEMENT, AND IN ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ACCESSIONS TO, AND ALL 
 15   DESCRIPTION     PROCEEDS OF, INCLUDING PROCEEDS OF PROCEEDS OF, PROCEEDS OF 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...     9 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :       9 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    03        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2017 WABASH                       RFA                      1JJV532B3HL958882 
 12   VEHICLE   2018 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDR3JSJM0450 
 13   GENERAL         INSURANCE AND CLAIMS UNDER ANY INSURANCE POLICY OF, ANY SUCH 
 14   COLLATERAL      PROPERTY (COLLECTIVELY, THE COLLATERAL) AS A GENERAL AND CONTINUING 
 15   DESCRIPTION     COLLATERAL SECURITY FOR THE DUE PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF THE 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    10 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      10 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    04        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2018 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDRXJSJM0459 
 12   VEHICLE   2019 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      1FUJHHDRXKLKH8107 
 13   GENERAL         LIABILITIES 
 14   COLLATERAL      (A) SPECIFIC PERSONAL PROPERTY THE PERSONAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN 
 15   DESCRIPTION     ADDENDUM A AND 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    11 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      11 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    05        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         (B) ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE FINANCING DONE THROUGH, BUT NOT LIMITED 
 14   COLLATERAL      TO, LEASING, INSTALMENT SALE AGREEMENT, PROMISSORY NOTE, LOAN AND 
 15   DESCRIPTION     SECURITY AGREEMENT, ANY OTHER KINDS OF FINANCINGS EXECUTED OR TO BE 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    12 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      12 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097095 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    06        006                           20231016 1003 1462 5237    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         EXECUTED BETWEEN THE CUSTOMER AND FINLOC, AND ANY AMENDMENT OR 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXTENSION EXECUTED FROM TIME TO TIME PURSUANT THERETO. 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    13 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      13 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    01        001                  20231024 1002 1462 9069 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    798097095 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       TO ADD A NEW BUSINESS DEBTOR 15296676 CANADA INC. 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    15296676 CANADA INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    15 PALOMINO DRIVE                         CARLISLE                   ON     L0R1H3 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           FINLOC 2000 INC. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    14 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      14 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        798097104 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    01        001                           20231016 1003 1462 5238    P  PPSA        4 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3405 AMERICAN DRIVE, UNIT 5               MISSISAUGA                 ON     L4V1T6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X         X      X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    15 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      15 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    01        001                  20231024 1002 1462 9070 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    798097104 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       TO ADD A NEW BUSINESS DEBTOR 15296676 CANADA INC. 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    15296676 CANADA INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    15 PALOMINO DRIVE                         CARLISLE                   ON     L0R1H3 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           FINLOC 2000 INC. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    16 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      16 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        797929056 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20231010 1220 2758 1895    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3405 AMERICAN DR                          MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4V 1T6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. O/A EA LOGISTICS 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                DAY & NIGHT TRUCK REPAIR CENTRE LTD. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    67 WARD ROAD, UNIT #9 & 10                BRAMPTON                   ON     L6S 6A4 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     3448 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2018 FREIGTHLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDR3JSJM0450 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENT PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUDING INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. 23-11079 
 16   REGISTERING                    BDSL - 23-11079 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    106-162 GUELPH ST                         GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    17 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      17 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        797929056 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20231010 1220 2758 1895 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    COAST CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LTD. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3610-181 BAY ST                           TORONTO                    ON     M5J 2T3 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    18 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      18 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        797752476 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       3                             20231003 1546 1590 3102    P  PPSA        5 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET, UNIT #1337       HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                ITRUCK FINANCIAL INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5959 SHAWSON DRIVE, UNIT 7                MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4W 3Y2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10            X         X         X         X      X                                                 X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         (ITRUCK) 
 14   COLLATERAL      1) ALL OF THE DEBTOR'S RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN AND TO ALL ITS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     PRESENTLY OWNED OR HELD AND AFTER ACQUIRED OR HELD PROPERTY OF 
 16   REGISTERING                    ZIMMERMAN ASSOCIATES/23-1093/EG 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    3338 DUFFERIN STREET                      TORONTO                    ON     M6A 3A4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    19 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      19 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        797752476 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       3                             20231003 1546 1590 3102 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         WHATEVER NATURE OR KIND AND WHERESOEVER SITUATED, AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 14   COLLATERAL      THEREOF AND THEREFROM INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL INVENTORY 
 15   DESCRIPTION     WHEREVER SITUATE, ALL EQUIPMENT, COMPONENTS, ATTACHMENTS, 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    20 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      20 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        797752476 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       3                             20231003 1546 1590 3102 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         ACCESSORIES, ALL INVENTORY, ALL DEBT ACCOUNTS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS MONIES 
 14   COLLATERAL      AND CHOSE IN ACTION WHICH NOW ARE, OR WHICH MAY AT ANY TIME HEREAFTER 
 15   DESCRIPTION     BE, DUE OR OWING TO OR OWNED BY THE DEBTOR AND ALL CONSUMER GOODS. 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    21 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      21 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794006955 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       3                             20230605 1503 2758 1065    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                POPULAR TIRE SALES & SERVICE INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    1137 LORIMAR DRIVE                        MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1M5 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     4978 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2018 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDR0JSJS2648 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENT PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUDING INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. 23-10515 
 16   REGISTERING                    BDSL - 23-10515 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    162 GUELPH STREET, UNIT 106               GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    22 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      22 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794006955 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       3                             20230605 1503 2758 1065 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR      25JUL1989          KHURRAM                         SHAHZAD 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    CWB NATIONAL LEASING INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    1525 BUFFALO PLACE                        WINNIPEG                   MB     R3T 1L9 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    23 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      23 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794006955 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       3                             20230605 1503 2758 1065 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    38 - 2355 DERRY ROAD EAST                 MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    24 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      24 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20231130 1035 2758 2394 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    794006955 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          C  DISCHARGE 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/ 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           BDSL -23-10515 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    162 GUELPH ST UNIT 106                    GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    25 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      25 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794007792 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20230605 1532 2758 1067    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    38 - 2355 DERRY ROAD EAST                 MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                POPULAR TIRE SALES & SERVICE INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    1137 LORIMAR DR.                          MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1M5 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     8296 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2018 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      3AKJHHDR3JSJM0450 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENT PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUDING INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. 23-10517 
 16   REGISTERING                    BDSL - 23-10517 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    162 GUELPH STREET, UNIT 106               GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    26 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      26 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794007792 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20230605 1532 2758 1067 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    COAST CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LTD. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    3610 - 181 BAY STREET                     TORONTO                    ON     M5J 2T3 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    27 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      27 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20231130 1040 2758 2395 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    794007792 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          C  DISCHARGE 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/ 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           BDSL -23-10517 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    162 GUELPH ST UNIT 106                    GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    28 
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 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      28 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794009097 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20230605 1606 2758 1069    R  RSLA        01 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE.                           MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                POPULAR TIRE SALES & SERVICE INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    1137 LORIMAR DR.                          MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1M5 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                                          X     3081 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2020 FREIGHTLINER                 FM2                      1FUJHHDR5LLKU7384 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COMPLETE WITH ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 14   COLLATERAL      EXCHANGES, REPLACEMENT PARTS, REPAIRS, ADDITIONS AND ALL PROCEEDS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THEREOF INCLUDING INSURANCE DISBURSEMENTS. 23-10518 
 16   REGISTERING                    BDSL - 23-10518 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    162 GUELPH STREET, UNIT 106               GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    29 
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 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      29 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN            ** THIS REGISTRATION HAS BEEN DISCHARGED ** 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        794009097 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20230605 1606 2758 1069 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    38 - 2355 DERRY ROAD EAST                 MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    TPINE LEASING CAPITAL CORPORATION 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    6050 DIXIE RD.                            MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    30 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      30 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20231130 1044 2758 2396 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    794009097 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          C  DISCHARGE 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/ 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           BDSL -23-10518 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    162 GUELPH ST UNIT 106                    GEORGETOWN                 ON     L7G 5X7 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    31 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      31 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        790786566 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       1                             20230215 1316 5064 0305    P  PPSA        06 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    2355 DERRY ROAD E                         MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                BANK OF MONTREAL 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5750 EXPLORER DRIVE, 3RD FLOOR            MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4W 0A9 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X         X      X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2022 FREIGHTLINER                 CASCADIA                 3AKJHHDRXNSMX1144 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    32 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      32 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788752431 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20221124 1514 6005 3884    P  PPSA        05 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                CWB NATIONAL LEASING INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    1525 BUFFALO PLACE (3135430)              WINNIPEG                   MB     R3T 1L9 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                         X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2020 FREIGHTLINER                 CASCADIA TRUCK           1FUJHHDR2LLLR4004 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         AGREEMENT NUMBER 3135430,  TOGETHER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS, 
 14   COLLATERAL      ACCESSORIES, SUBSTITUTIONS AND PROCEEDS OF ANY KIND DERIVED DIRECTLY 
 15   DESCRIPTION     OR INDIRECTLY THEREFROM. 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    33 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      33 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788752431 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20221124 1514 6005 3884 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    34 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      34 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542713 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       4                             20221117 0955 1532 3349    P  PPSA        03 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5575 NORTH SERVICE RD,STE 300             BURLINGTON                 ON     L7L 6M1 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2020 FREIGHTLINER                 CASCADIA                 1FUJHHDR2LLLR4004 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         EQUIPMENT AS FURTHER DESCRIBED UNDER LEASE CONTRACT # 201000070762. 
 14   COLLATERAL      EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION,  2020 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA SN. 
 15   DESCRIPTION     1FUJHHDR2LLLR4004. TOGETHER  WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 16   REGISTERING                    D + H LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2 ROBERT SPECK PARKWAY, 15TH FLOOR        MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4Z 1H8 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    35 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      35 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542713 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       4                             20221117 0955 1532 3349 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         ACCESSIONS, REPLACEMENTS, SUBSTITUTIONS, ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 
 14   COLLATERAL      THERETO, AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 
 15   DESCRIPTION     FROM ANY DEALING WITH THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS THEREOF, AND WITHOUT 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    36 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      36 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542713 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       4                             20221117 0955 1532 3349 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         LIMITATION, MONEY, CHEQUES, DEPOSITS IN DEPOSIT-TAKING INSTITUTIONS, 
 14   COLLATERAL      GOODS, ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, RENTS OR OTHER PAYMENTS ARISING FROM THE 
 15   DESCRIPTION     LEASE OF THE COLLATERAL, CHATTEL PAPER, INSTRUMENTS, INTANGIBLES, 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    37 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      37 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542713 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    004       4                             20221117 0955 1532 3349 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         DOCUMENTS OF TITLE, SECURITIES, AND RIGHTS OF INSURANCE PAYMENTS OR 
 14   COLLATERAL      ANY OTHER PAYMENTS AS INDEMNITY OR COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL. 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    38 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      38 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542758 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       5                             20221117 0955 1532 3352    P  PPSA        10 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5575 NORTH SERVICE RD,STE 300             BURLINGTON                 ON     L7L 6M1 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         AS PER MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 17TH 2022.  TOGETHER 
 14   COLLATERAL      WITH ALL INVENTORY AND EQUIPMENT NOW OR HEREAFTER ACQUIRED BY THE 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DEBTOR AND FINANCED BY THE SECURED PARTY TOGETHER WITH ALL 
 16   REGISTERING                    D + H LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2 ROBERT SPECK PARKWAY, 15TH FLOOR        MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4Z 1H8 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    39 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      39 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542758 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       5                             20221117 0955 1532 3352 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, ACCESSIONS, REPLACEMENTS, SUBSTITUTIONS, 
 14   COLLATERAL      ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO, AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY DEALING WITH THE COLLATERAL 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    40 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      40 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542758 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       5                             20221117 0955 1532 3352 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         OR PROCEEDS THEREOF, AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, MONEY, CHEQUES, DEPOSITS 
 14   COLLATERAL      IN DEPOSIT-TAKING INSTITUTIONS, GOODS, ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, RENTS OR 
 15   DESCRIPTION     OTHER PAYMENTS ARISING FROM THE LEASE OF THE COLLATERAL, CHATTEL 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    41 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      41 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542758 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    004       5                             20221117 0955 1532 3352 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         PAPER, INSTRUMENTS, INTANGIBLES, DOCUMENTS OF TITLE, SECURITIES, AND 
 14   COLLATERAL      RIGHTS OF INSURANCE PAYMENTS OR ANY OTHER PAYMENTS AS INDEMNITY OR 
 15   DESCRIPTION     COMPENSATION FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    42 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      42 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788542758 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    005       5                             20221117 0955 1532 3352 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         COLLATERAL. 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    43 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      43 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        788107113 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    01        001                           20221101 1704 1462 3333    P  PPSA        6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    7583419 CANADA INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1445 BONHILL ROAD, UNIT 9                 MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5T1V3 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    7583419 CANADA INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    323 BLUEWATER ROAD                        BEDFORD                    NS     B4B1Y3 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023 PETERBILT                    579                      1XPBDP9X1PD881220 
 12   VEHICLE   2023 PETERBILT                    579                      1XPBDP9X3PD881221 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    FINLOC 2000 INC. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    44 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      44 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    01        001                  20230911 1003 1462 0150 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    788107113 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    7583419 CANADA INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       TO REPLACE THE DEBTOR 7583419 CANADA INC. BY EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    3405 AMERICAN DRIVE, UNIT 5               MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4V1T6 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           FINLOC 2000 INC. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    11505, 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 500              SAINT-GEORGES              QC     G5Y7X3 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    45 

166



                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      45 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        787771791 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       1                             20221021 1352 1532 6398    P  PPSA        06 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                DAIMLER TRUCK FINANCIAL SERVICES CANADA CORPORATION 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    2680 MATHESON BLVD. E. STE 202            MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4W0A5 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023 FREIGHTLINER                 CASCADIA                 1FUJHHDRXPLNY7362 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    D + H LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2 ROBERT SPECK PARKWAY, 15TH FLOOR        MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4Z 1H8 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    46 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      46 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        783633087 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       3                             20220603 1052 1901 1896    P  PPSA        07 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET UNIT 1337         HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                MERIDIAN ONECAP CREDIT CORP. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    SUITE 1500, 4710 KINGSWAY                 BURNABY                    BC     V5H 4M2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023 VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR5322PS001423 
 12   VEHICLE   2023 VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR5328PS001412 
 13   GENERAL         TRAILER(S)  TOGETHER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES ACCESSIONS 
 14   COLLATERAL      REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO AND ALL 
 15   DESCRIPTION     PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY SALE 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      47 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        783633087 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       3                             20220603 1052 1901 1896 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET UNIT 1337         HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN INSURANCE 
 14   COLLATERAL      PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES FOR LOSS OR 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL  THIS 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS  17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    48 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      48 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        783633087 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       3                             20220603 1052 1901 1896 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         REGISTRATION IS A RE-REGISTRATION OF REGISTRATION NO. 782669745 
 14   COLLATERAL      PURSUANT TO SECTION(S) 30(6) AND 52(2) OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY 
 15   DESCRIPTION     SECURITY ACT 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    49 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      49 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       2                    20220603 1419 1901 1902 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    783633087 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       AMEND ASSET FROM 2023 VANGUARD REEFER (2SHSR5322PS001423) TO 2023 
 27   DESCRIPTION   VANGUARD REEFER (2SHSR532XPS001413) AMEND ASSET FROM 2023 
 28                 VANGUARD REEFER (2SHSR5328PS001412) TO 2023 VANGUARD REEFER 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023  VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR532XPS001413 
 12   VEHICLE   2023  VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR5325PS001416 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    50 

171



                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      50 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    002       2                    20220603 1419 1901 1902 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    783633087 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       (2SHSR5325PS001416) 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    51 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      51 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        783494901 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20220531 1816 5064 9774    P  PPSA        07 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STEER UNIT 1337          HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2506409 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STEER UNIT 1337          HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                MERIDIAN ONECAP CREDIT CORP. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    SUITE 1500, 4710 KINGSWAY                 BURNABY                    BC     V5H 4M2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2023 VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR5325PS001416 
 12   VEHICLE   2023 VANGUARD                     REEFER                   2SHSR532XPS001413 
 13   GENERAL         TRAILER(S), REEFER(S) TOGETHER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES 
 14   COLLATERAL      ACCESSIONS REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THERETO AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    52 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      52 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        783494901 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20220531 1816 5064 9774 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         FROM ANY SALE AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN 
 14   COLLATERAL      INSURANCE PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES 
 15   DESCRIPTION     FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    53 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      53 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779755455 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       5                             20220119 0924 1902 9205    P  PPSA        07 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET, UNIT#1337        HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                LBEL INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5035 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD                   BURLINGTON                 ON     L7L 6M9 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X         X      X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2022 CIMC                         REEFER TRAILER           2SHSR532XNS000369 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         (1)TRAILER/2022/MAKE CIMC/MODEL REEFER TRAILER/ SN 2SHSR532XNS000369 
 14   COLLATERAL      (1) REEFER UNIT/2022/MAKE CARRIER/ MODEL VECTOR-8500/SN UAW91690998 
 15   DESCRIPTION     IN ADDITION TO THE COLLATERAL AND OTHER GOODS SPECIFICALLY 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    54 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      54 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779755455 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       5                             20220119 0924 1902 9205 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         DESCRIBED IN THIS FINANCING STATEMENT, THE COLLATERAL INCLUDES ALL 
 14   COLLATERAL      PRESENT AND FUTURE PARTS, ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, REPLACEMENTS, 
 15   DESCRIPTION     ADDITIONS, AND ACCESSIONS RELATED THERETO OR INSTALLED THEREON, AND 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    55 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      55 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779755455 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       5                             20220119 0924 1902 9205 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         ALL PROCEEDS (AS DEFINED BELOW) OF OR RELATING TO ANY OF THE 
 14   COLLATERAL      FOREGOING.    PROCEEDS  ALL PROCEEDS OF ANY OF THE ABOVE COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION     IN ANY FORM (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, GOODS, DOCUMENTS OF 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    56 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      56 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779755455 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    004       5                             20220119 0924 1902 9205 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         TITLE, CHATTEL PAPER, INVESTMENT PROPERTY, INSTRUMENTS, MONEY, 
 14   COLLATERAL      INSURANCE PROCEEDS AND INTANGIBLES (AS EACH SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT)) DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    57 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      57 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779755455 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    005       5                             20220119 0924 1902 9205 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         FROM ANY DEALING WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE COLLATERAL OR ANY PROCEEDS 
 14   COLLATERAL      THEREOF. 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    58 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      58 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779679432 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       3                             20220114 1326 1901 4539    P  PPSA        07 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET, UNIT 1337        HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                MERIDIAN ONECAP CREDIT CORP. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    SUITE 1500, 4710 KINGSWAY                 BURNABY                    BC     V5H 4M2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2022 CIMC                         REEFER TRAILER           2SHSR5328NS000368 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         REEFER TRAILER(S), REGRIGERATION UNIT(S) TOGETHER WITH ALL 
 14   COLLATERAL      ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES ACCESSIONS REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    59 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      59 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779679432 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       3                             20220114 1326 1901 4539 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY SALE AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE 
 14   COLLATERAL      COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN INSURANCE PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT 
 15   DESCRIPTION     INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      60 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779679432 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       3                             20220114 1326 1901 4539 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      61 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       3                    20220114 1402 1901 4547 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    779679432 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       AMEND GENERAL COLLATERAL 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         REEFER TRAILER(S), REFRIGERATION UNIT(S)  TOGETHER WITH ALL 
 14   COLLATERAL      ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES ACCESSIONS REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      62 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    002       3                    20220114 1402 1901 4547 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    779679432 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/ 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY SALE AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE 
 14   COLLATERAL      COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN INSURANCE PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT 
 15   DESCRIPTION     INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      63 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    003       3                    20220114 1402 1901 4547 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    779679432 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/ 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      64 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779529735 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       3                             20220107 1358 1901 3036    P  PPSA        07 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1337 - 1959 UPPER WATER STREET            HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR      27DEC1984          MUHAMMAD                        USMAN 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                COAST CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LTD. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    800-9900 KING GEORGE BLVD.                SURREY                     BC     V3T 0K7 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10            X                   X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2022 CIMC                         REEFER                   2SHSR5326NS000367 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         (1) NEW 2022 CIMC 53' REEFER TRAILER S/N  2SHSR5326NS000367 C/W NEW 
 14   COLLATERAL      2022 CARRIER VECTOR-8500  S/N UAW91691090  TOGETHER WITH ALL 
 15   DESCRIPTION     ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, ACCESSIONS, REPLACEMENTS, SUBSTITUTIONS, 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      65 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779529735 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       3                             20220107 1358 1901 3036 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR      25JUL1989          KHURRAM                         SHAHZAD 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    27 AMERICA AVE                            MAPLE                      ON     L6A 2Y1 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         ADDITIONS, AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO, AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM 
 14   COLLATERAL      DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY SALE AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE 
 15   DESCRIPTION     COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO ANY 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      66 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779529735 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       3                             20220107 1358 1901 3036 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         INSURANCE PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES 
 14   COLLATERAL      FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL. 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      67 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20220119 1816 1901 5461 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    779529735 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       AMEND DEBTOR FROM EA LOGISTICS INC. 1337 - 1959 UPPER WATER STREET 
 27   DESCRIPTION   HALIFAX, NS, B3J3N2 TO EA LOGISTICS INC. 1301 - 1959 UPPER WATER 
 28                 STREET HALIFAX, NS, B3J3N2 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    1301 - 1959 UPPER WATER STREET            HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    445 KING STREET WEST, SUITE 400           TORONTO                    ON     M5V 1K4 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      68 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        779434299 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       1                             20220104 1149 1532 1170    P  PPSA        05 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    UNIT 38, 2355 DERRY ROAD EAST             MISSISSAUGA                ON     L5S 1V6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    36 YORK MILLS ROAD, 4TH FLOOR             TORONTO                    ON     M2P 0A4 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X         X      X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING                    D + H LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    2 ROBERT SPECK PARKWAY, 15TH FLOOR        MISSISSAUGA                ON     L4Z 1H8 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    69 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      69 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        778228227 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       5                             20211115 1532 1901 1076    P  PPSA        06 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET, UNIT#1337        HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                LBEL INC. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    5035 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD                   BURLINGTON                 ON     L7L 6M9 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                      X         X         X      X        X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2022 VANGUARD                     53 FT DRY VAN            2SHSR5329NS000282 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         (1)TRAILER/2022/MAKE VANGUARD/MODEL 53 FT DRY VAN/SN 
 14   COLLATERAL      2SHSR5329NS000282  (1)REEFER UNIT/2022/MAKE CARRIER/ MODEL 7500/SN 
 15   DESCRIPTION     UAR91674465    IN ADDITION TO THE COLLATERAL AND OTHER GOODS 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    201-1325 POLSON DRIVE                     VERNON                     BC     V1T 8H2 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    70 

191



                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      70 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        778228227 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       5                             20211115 1532 1901 1076 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED IN THIS FINANCING STATEMENT, THE COLLATERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL      INCLUDES ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE PARTS, ATTACHMENTS, ACCESSORIES, 
 15   DESCRIPTION     REPLACEMENTS, ADDITIONS, AND ACCESSIONS RELATED THERETO OR INSTALLED 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    71 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      71 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        778228227 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    003       5                             20211115 1532 1901 1076 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         THEREON, AND ALL PROCEEDS (AS DEFINED BELOW) OF OR RELATING TO ANY OF 
 14   COLLATERAL      THE FOREGOING.     PROCEEDS  ALL PROCEEDS OF ANY OF THE ABOVE 
 15   DESCRIPTION     COLLATERAL IN ANY FORM (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, GOODS, 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    72 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      72 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        778228227 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    004       5                             20211115 1532 1901 1076 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         DOCUMENTS OF TITLE, CHATTEL PAPER, INVESTMENT PROPERTY, INSTRUMENTS, 
 14   COLLATERAL      MONEY, INSURANCE PROCEEDS AND INTANGIBLES (AS EACH SUCH TERM IS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DEFINED IN THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT)) DERIVED DIRECTLY OR 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    73 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      73 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        778228227 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    005       5                             20211115 1532 1901 1076 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         INDIRECTLY FROM ANY DEALING WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE COLLATERAL OR ANY 
 14   COLLATERAL      PROCEEDS THEREOF. 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    74 

195



                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      74 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        777485952 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20211020 1632 1902 8256    P  PPSA        05 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    1337-1959 UPPER WATER STREET              HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                MERIDIAN ONECAP CREDIT CORP. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    SUITE 1500, 4710 KINGSWAY                 BURNABY                    BC     V5H 4M2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2019 UTILITY                      VS2                      1UYVS2535K6693213 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         TRAILER(S) REEFER(S) TOGETHER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES 
 14   COLLATERAL      ACCESSIONS REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 
 15   DESCRIPTION     THERETO AND ALL PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    201-1325 POLSON DRIVE                     VERNON                     BC     V1T 8H2 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    75 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      75 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        777485952 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20211020 1632 1902 8256 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         FROM ANY SALE AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN 
 14   COLLATERAL      INSURANCE PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES 
 15   DESCRIPTION     FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    76 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      76 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20211025 1316 1901 5268 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    777485952 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       DELETE DEBTOR EA LOGISTICS INC. (1337-1959 UPPER WATER STREET) 
 27   DESCRIPTION   AMEND ASSET FROM  2019 UTILITY VS2 (1UYVS2535K6693213) TO  2022 
 28                 VANGUARD 53' TRAILER (2SHSR5327NS000281) 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    1337-1959 UPPER WATER STREET              HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2019  UTILITY                      VS2                      1UYVS2535K6693213 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    201-1325 POLSON DRIVE                     VERNON                     BC     V1T 8H2 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    77 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      77 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 2C FINANCING CHANGE STATEMENT / CHANGE STATEMENT 
           CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL  MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED 
           FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES     SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER 
 01                    001       1                    20211102 1522 1902 2208 
 21   RECORD      FILE NUMBER    777485952 
      REFERENCED                                                             RENEWAL    CORRECT 
                  PAGE AMENDED   NO SPECIFIC PAGE AMENDED   CHANGE REQUIRED   YEARS      PERIOD 
 22                                                          A  AMENDMENT 
                                     FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 23   REFERENCE 
 24   DEBTOR/       BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
      TRANSFEROR 
 25   OTHER CHANGE 
 26   REASON/       ADD DEBTOR EA LOGISTICS INC. (1959 UPPER WATER STREET) 
 27   DESCRIPTION 
 28 
 02/            DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR/ 
 03/  TRANSFEREE    BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 06                                                                                           ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04/07                    ADDRESS    1959 UPPER WATER STREET                   HALIFAX                    NS     B3J 3N2 
 29   ASSIGNOR 
      SECURED PARTY/LIEN CLAIMANT/ASSIGNEE 
 08 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE              DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED       AMOUNT   MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR  MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL 
 14   COLLATERAL 
 15   DESCRIPTION 
 16   REGISTERING AGENT OR           ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
 17   SECURED PARTY/      ADDRESS    201-1325 POLSON DRIVE                     VERNON                     BC     V1T 8H2 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    78 

199



                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      78 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        774630792 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    001       2                             20210721 1321 1901 0531    P  PPSA        06 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    EA LOGISTICS INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME    2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS    182 INVERNESS WAY                         BRADFORD                   ON     L3Z 0W6 
 08   SECURED PARTY /                MERIDIAN ONECAP CREDIT CORP. 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS    SUITE 1500, 4710 KINGSWAY                 BURNABY                    BC     V5H 4M2 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10                                X                X 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR     2017 UTILITY                      VS2                      1UYVS2535H6004103 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         TRAILER(S) TOGETHER WITH ALL ATTACHMENTS ACCESSORIES ACCESSIONS 
 14   COLLATERAL      REPLACEMENTS SUBSTITUTIONS ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS THERETO AND ALL 
 15   DESCRIPTION     PROCEEDS IN ANY FORM DERIVED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM ANY SALE 
 16   REGISTERING                    ESC CORPORATE SERVICES LTD. 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS    201-1325 POLSON DRIVE                     VERNON                     BC     V1T 8H2 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    79 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      79 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
      FORM 1C   FINANCING STATEMENT / CLAIM FOR LIEN 
          FILE NUMBER 
 00        774630792 
          CAUTION     PAGE      TOTAL            MOTOR VEHICLE     REGISTRATION        REGISTERED   REGISTRATION 
          FILING       NO.  OF  PAGES               SCHEDULE          NUMBER             UNDER         PERIOD 
 01                    002       2                             20210721 1321 1901 0531 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 02   DEBTOR 
 03   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 04                       ADDRESS 
                DATE OF BIRTH        FIRST GIVEN NAME      INITIAL   SURNAME 
 05   DEBTOR 
 06   NAME          BUSINESS NAME 
                                                                                              ONTARIO CORPORATION NO. 
 07                       ADDRESS 
 08   SECURED PARTY / 
      LIEN CLAIMANT 
 09                       ADDRESS 
      COLLATERAL CLASSIFICATION 
             CONSUMER                                   MOTOR VEHICLE   AMOUNT    DATE OF          NO FIXED 
              GOODS   INVENTORY EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS OTHER   INCLUDED               MATURITY  OR   MATURITY DATE 
 10 
                YEAR MAKE                         MODEL                    V.I.N. 
 11   MOTOR 
 12   VEHICLE 
 13   GENERAL         AND OR DEALINGS WITH THE COLLATERAL AND A RIGHT TO AN INSURANCE 
 14   COLLATERAL      PAYMENT OR OTHER PAYMENT THAT INDEMNIFIES OR COMPENSATES FOR LOSS OR 
 15   DESCRIPTION     DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL OR PROCEEDS OF THE COLLATERAL 
 16   REGISTERING 
      AGENT 
 17                       ADDRESS 
                                       *** FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT THE SECURED PARTY. *** 
                                                                                                      CONTINUED...    80 
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                                                          PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 
 RUN NUMBER : 355                           MINISTRY OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SERVICE DELIVERY                         REPORT : PSSR060
 RUN DATE : 2023/12/21                       PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY REGISTRATION SYSTEM                  PAGE   :      80 
 ID : 20231221113115.94                                 ENQUIRY SEARCH RESPONSE 
 TYPE OF SEARCH      : BUSINESS DEBTOR 
 SEARCH CONDUCTED ON : EA LOGISTICS INC. 
 FILE CURRENCY       : 20DEC 2023 
                         INFORMATION RELATING TO THE REGISTRATIONS LISTED BELOW IS ATTACHED HERETO. 
  
  
 FILE NUMBER      REGISTRATION NUMBER       REGISTRATION NUMBER       REGISTRATION NUMBER       REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 500526801       20231121 1242 2758 2338 
 500439816       20231117 1159 9266 9769 
 798535368       20231030 1158 9266 9737 
 798097095       20231016 1003 1462 5237   20231024 1002 1462 9069 
 798097104       20231016 1003 1462 5238   20231024 1002 1462 9070 
 797929056       20231010 1220 2758 1895 
 797752476       20231003 1546 1590 3102 
 794006955       20230605 1503 2758 1065   20231130 1035 2758 2394 
 794007792       20230605 1532 2758 1067   20231130 1040 2758 2395 
 794009097       20230605 1606 2758 1069   20231130 1044 2758 2396 
 790786566       20230215 1316 5064 0305 
 788752431       20221124 1514 6005 3884 
 788542713       20221117 0955 1532 3349 
 788542758       20221117 0955 1532 3352 
 788107113       20221101 1704 1462 3333   20230911 1003 1462 0150 
 787771791       20221021 1352 1532 6398 
 783633087       20220603 1052 1901 1896   20220603 1419 1901 1902 
 783494901       20220531 1816 5064 9774 
 779755455       20220119 0924 1902 9205 
 779679432       20220114 1326 1901 4539   20220114 1402 1901 4547 
 779529735       20220107 1358 1901 3036   20220119 1816 1901 5461 
 779434299       20220104 1149 1532 1170 
 778228227       20211115 1532 1901 1076 
 777485952       20211020 1632 1902 8256   20211025 1316 1901 5268   20211102 1522 1902 2208 
 774630792       20210721 1321 1901 0531 
  
  
     36  REGISTRATION(S) ARE REPORTED IN THIS ENQUIRY RESPONSE. 
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GST-HST / TPS-TVH #: 713 901 494 RT0001

Confirmation Letter / Lettre de confirmation

Teranet Collateral Management Solutions Corporation / Teranet Solutions de gestion des garanties
Suite 200, 4126 Norland Avenue, Burnaby, BC V5G 3S8

Authorized Section 427 Bank Act Registrar / Bureau d'enregistrement autorisé conformément à l'article 427 de la Loi sur les banques.

Type Registration Name
Enregistrement au nom de

Address
Adresse

Date Number
Numéro

Bank
Banque

(2) No matches were found / Aucune donnée correspondante au registre

Type Fee
Tarif

GST/HST
TPS/TVH

Qty
Qté

TOTAL Receipt No.
Numéro du reçu

(2) $14.00 $0.78 1 $14.78 05611869 - R-R-SN-W

$14.78

Dye & Durham Corporation
1100-25 York Street
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 2V5

Acct#: 7129

2023/12/21 08:30:36 AM PST

Ref / Objet: 05611869

Tel/Tél: 1-416-964-2677
Fax/Télécopie: 1-416-923-1077

e-Mail/Courriel:

Dear Sir / Madam

Re: Bank Act Security - Section 427

Monsieur / Madame

Objet: Garanties données en vertu de la Loi sur les banques -
article 427

We have processed your request(s) and hereby confirm the following
results: (*see below).

Nous avons donné suite à votre (vos) demande(s) et nous vous
faisons part des résultats suivants: (* voir ci-dessous).

REFERENCE REFERENCE

(2) A search has been made of the notices of intention to give
security under the Bank Act registered in the province of Ontario. As
at the date and time above, our records indicate the following.

(2) Nous avons examiné les préavis qui se rapportent aux garanties
données en vertu de la Loi sur les banques et qui sont enregistrés
pour la province de: Ontario. À la date et à l'heure indiquées ci-
dessus.

Your search for the company

EA LOGISTICS INC.

returns the following results:

Votre recherche pour la société

EA LOGISTICS INC.

révèle les résultats suivants:

For Registrar / Pour le Régistraire
We acknowledge receipt of fees as follows: Nous accusons réception des droits prescrits dont les montants

s'établissent comme suit:
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “L” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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Meridian Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. 
PO Box 30597 RPO Madison, Burnaby, BC V5C 6J5 

Tel: 1-866-986-6738 Fax: 1-866-687-7091
CTb**»***e;>,

January 31,2024

NOTICE PERSUANT TO SECTION 63 (4) OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT

TO: those persons set forth on Schedule "A” annexed hereto

TAKE NOTICE that default has been made in the payment of monies secured under the agreement dated August 01,2021 made 
between EA LOGISTICS INC., 2121519 ONTARIO INC. MUHAMMAD USMAN and Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. (formerly Roynat 
Lease Finance) in respect of which a financing statement was registered under the Personal Property Security Act on July 21, 2021.

The collateral covered by the agreement # 641672 is:

2017 UTILITY VS2 1UYVS2535H6004103 W/REEFER SERIAL NUMBER SAE91493354

AND TAKE NOTICE that Meridian OneCap intends to dispose of the collateral unless redeemed.

1. The amount required to satisfy the obligations secured by the agreement as of January 31, 2024 is the sum of $54,896.28 
comprising principal, interest, and all applicable taxes, together with additional interest at the rate of 24% per annum calculated 
from the date hereof to the date of the actual payment.

2. The estimated expenses of Meridian OneCap in taking, holding, preparing for disposition and disposing of the collateral is 
$5,500.00.

3. Upon receipt of payment, the payer will be credited with any rebates or allowances to which you may be entitled.

4. Meridian OneCap hereby gives you notice that upon payment of the amounts due as above-described together with additional 
interest accrued and expenses actually incurred to the date of payment you may redeem the collateral.

5. Unless payment of the amounts described is received on or before February 21, 2024, Meridian OneCap will dispose of the 
collateral by private sale, public tender or public auction and you as well as any other person liable for payment of the 
obligations secured will be liable for any deficiency.

This notice is given to you because you have an interest in the Collateral and you may be entitled to redeem the same.

Dated at Toronto, Ontario, January 31,2024.

Meridian OneCap Credit Corp.

Per:
Sandra Spencer, Late Stage Collector 
Telephone: 833467-4384X8119 
Email: sandra.spencer@meridianonecap.ca

Notice of Intention to Sell - EN - November 2023
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Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. 
PO Box 30597 RPO Madison, Burnaby, BC V5C 6J5 

Tel: 1-866-986-6738 Fax: 1-866-687-7091

January 31,2024

NOTICE PERSUANT TO SECTION 63 (4) OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT

TO: those persons set forth on Schedule “A" annexed hereto

TAKE NOTICE that default has been made in the payment of monies secured under the agreement dated January 15, 2022 made 
between EA LOGISTICS INC., 2121519 ONTARIO INC. MUHAMMAD USMAN and Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. (formeriy Roynat 
Lease Finance) in respect of which a financing statement was registered under the Personal Property Security Act on January 14, 
2022.

The collateral covered by the agreement # 655466 is:

2022 CIMC REEFER TRAILER + CARRIER VECTOR 2SHSR5328NS000368

AND TAKE NOTICE that Meridian OneCap intends to dispose of the collateral unless redeemed.

1. The amount required to satisfy the obligations secured by the agreement as of January 31, 2024 is the sum of $112,454.86 
comprising principal, interest, and all applicable taxes, together with additional interest at the rate of 24% per annum calculated 
from the date hereof to the date of the actual payment.

2. The estimated expenses of Meridian OneCap in taking, holding, preparing for disposition and disposing of the collateral is 
$11,300.00.

3. Upon receipt of payment, the payer will be credited with any rebates or allowances to which you may be entitled.

4. Meridian OneCap hereby gives you notice that upon payment of the amounts due as above-described together with additional 
interest accrued and expenses actually incurred to the date of payment you may redeem the collateral.

5. Unless payment of the amounts described is received on or before February 21,2024, Meridian OneCap will dispose of the 
collateral by private sale, public tender or public auction and you as well as any other person liable for payment of the 
obligations secured will be liable for any deficiency.

This notice is given to you because you have an interest in the Collateral and you may be entitled to redeem the same.

Dated at Toronto, Ontario, January 31, 2024.

Meridian OneCap Credit Corp.

Per:
Sandra Spencer, Late Stage Collector 
Telephone: 833 467-4384 x8119 
Email: sandra.spencer@meridianonecap.ca

Notice of Intention to Sell - EN - November 2023
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Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. 
PO Box 30597 RPO Madison, Burnaby, BC V5C 6J5 

Tel: 1-866-986-6738 Fax: 1-866-687-7091
Meridian

January 31, 2024

NOTICE PERSUANT TO SECTION 63 (4) OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT

TO: those persons set forth on Schedule “A” annexed hereto

TAKE NOTICE that default has been made in the payment of monies secured under the agreement dated June 15, 2022 made 
between EA LOGISTICS INC., 2121519 ONTARIO INC. SHAHZAD KHURRAM MUHAMMAD USMAN and Meridian OneCap Credit Corp. 
{formerly Roynat Lease Finance) in respect of which a financing statement was registered under the Personal Property Security Act 
on May 27,2022.

The collateral covered by the agreement # 660880 is:

2023 VANGUARD REEFER 2SHSR532XPS001413 W/ REEFER SERIAL NUMBER 6001361997

AND TAKE NOTICE that Meridian OneCap intends to dispose of the collateral unless redeemed.

1. The amount required to satisfy the obligations secured by the agreement as of January 31, 2024 is the sum of $328,526.69 
comprising principal, interest, and all applicable taxes, together with additional interest at the rate of 24% per annum calculated 
from the date hereof to the date of the actual payment.

2, The estimated expenses of Meridian OneCap in taking, holding, preparing for disposition and disposing of the collateral is 
$32,800.00.

3. Upon receipt of payment, the payer will be credited with any rebates or allowances to which you may be entitled.

4. Meridian OneCap hereby gives you notice that upon payment of the amounts due as above-described together with additional 
interest accrued and expenses actually incurred to the date of payment you may redeem the collateral.

5. Unless payment of the amounts described is received on or before February 21, 2024, Meridian OneCap will dispose of the 
collateral by private sale, public tender or public auction and you as well as any other person liable for payment of the 
obligations secured will be liable for any deficiency.

This notice is given to you because you have an interest in the Collateral and you may be entitled to redeem the same.

Dated at Toronto, Ontario, January 31,2024.

Meridian OneCap Credit Corp.

Per:
Sandra Spencer, Late Stage Collector 
Telephone: 833 467-4384 X8119 
Email: sandra.spencer@meridianonecap.ca

Notice of Intention to Sell - EN - November 2023
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EA LOGISTICS INC.
38-2355 DERRY ROAD E 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5S 1V6

2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
38-2355 DERRY ROAD E 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5S 1V6

EA LOGISTICS INC.
182 INVERNESS WAY 
BRADFORD, ON L3Z0W6

2121519 ONTARIO INC. 
182 INVERNESS WAY 
BRADFORD, ON L3Z0W6

SHAHZAD KHURRAM 
155 WEBB ST 
BRADFORD, ON L3Z0R1

MUHAMMAD USMAN 
182 INVERNESS WAY 
BRADFORD, ON L3Z0W6

NATIONAL BANK OF CANADA 
500 PLACE D'ARMES, 16TH FLOOR 
MONTREAL, QC H2Y2W3

TD AUTO FINANCE (CANADA) INC. 
PO BOX 4086, STATION A 
TORONTO, ON M5W5K3

HONDA CANADA FINANCE INC. 
180 HONDA BLVD 
MARKHAM, ON L6C0H9

MERCEDES-BENZ FINANCIAL SERVICES CANADA CORPORATION 
2680 MATHESON BLVD. E. STE 500 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W0A5

MERCEDES-BENZ FINANCIAL 
2680 MATHESON BLVD. E. STE 500 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W0A5

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA 
4715 TAHOE BOULEVARD 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W0B4

Confidential
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CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE 
305 MILNER AVE, 5TH FLOOR 
SCARBOROUGH, ON M1B3V4

TOYOTA CREDIT CANADA INC. 
80 MICRO COURT 
MARKHAM, ON L3R9Z5

FEDERATION DES CAISSES DESJARDINS DU QUEBEC 
450 MAISONNEUVE BL. W, 2ND FL 
MONTREAL, QC H3A0H2

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 
10 YORK MILLS ROAD 
TORONTO, ON M2P0A2

BANK OF MONTREAL/BANQUE DE MONTREAL 
6760 MORRISON ST 
NIAGARA FALLS, ON L2E 6Z8

COAST CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LTD. 
800-9900 KING GEORGE BLVD 
SURREY, BC V3T0K7

HYUNDAI CAPITAL LEASE INC. 
123 FRONT STREET, SUITE 1000 
TORONTO, ON M5J 2M3

GENESIS MOTOR FINANCE 
123 FRONT STREET, SUITE 1000 
TORONTO, ON M5J2M3

CWB NATIONAL LEASING INC. 
1525 BUFFALO PLACE 
WINNIPEG, MB R3T1L9

RCAP LEASING INC.
5575 NORTH SERVICE RD, STE 300 
BURLINGTON, ON L7L6M1

FORD CREDIT CANADA COMPANY 
PO BOX 2400 
EDMONTON, AB T5J 5C7

VW CREDIT CANADA INC.
4865 MARC-BLAIN ST., SUITE 300 
ST-LAURENT, QC H4R3B2

Confidential
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CONCENTRA EQUIPMENT FINANCE, A DIVISION OF BENNINGTON FINANCIAL CORP. 
100-1465 NORTH SERVICE RD E 
OAKVILLE, ON L6H 1A7

BANK OF MONTREAL
5750 EXPLORER DRIVE, 2ND FLOOR
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W0A9

DAIMLER TRUCK FINANCIAL 
2680 MATHESON BLVD. E. STE 500 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W 0A5

HITACHI CAPITAL CANADA CORP. 
3390 SOUTH SERVICE RD, SUITE 301 
BURLINGTON, ON L7N 3J5

Confidential
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100-1465 North Service Rd East Oakville, ON, L6H 1A7 
Tel: (800)-387-8155 
Fax: 1-866-405-5797

Concentra
EQUIPMENT FINANCE
a oiv&icfi Of tttnnt&on nwANCiM cobp

FEB 08
NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 60 (8) OF THE 

PERSONAL PROPERTY SECURITY ACT

TO: EA logistics Inc AND 2121519 Ontario Inc 
(Collectively referred to as the “Debtors”)

TAKE NOTICE that certain personal property set forth in Schedule "A" (the "Collateral"), has been seized by an agent acting on behalf of Bennington Financial Corp.( (the “Secured Party”), on February 05, 2024, under the provisions of security agreement 79001013 dated October 26, 2021 between the Secured 
Party and the Debtors (the "Security Agreement”).

1. The amount required to satisfy the obligations secured under the Security Agreement is the buyout amount of $184,889.40 as of February 06, 2024, plus interest, fees and any additional amounts owing 
pursuant to the terms of the Security Agreement.

2 One or more of the events listed in the EVENTS OF DEFAULT paragraph has caused the Security Agreement to become enforceable.
3 The estimated expenses of enforcing the Security Agreement, holding and preparing the Collateral for disposition are $20,000.00.
4 Upon payment of all amounts shown in paragraphs 1 and 3 hereof, namely $204,889.40 to the Secured 

Party, prior to the disposition of the Collateral, you may redeem the Collateral.
5 The sum actually in arrears, exclusive of any acceleration clause in the Security Agreement, is $21,449.55 as of February 06, 2024.
6 Upon payment of all amounts shown in paragraphs 3 and 5 hereof, namely $41,449.55, to the Secured Party, prior to the disposition of the Collateral, any one or more of the Debtors may reinstate the Security Agreement.
7 Unless the Collateral is redeemed, or any one or more of the Debtors reinstates the Security Agreement, the Collateral will be disposed of and the Debtors will be liable for any deficiency.
8 The disposition of the Collateral will be made by private sale or otherwise after 20 days from the date this notice is received or deemed received.

DATED at the Town of Oakville, in the Province of Ontario, this 6th day of February 2024.

PER: X
T

John Wilson
Asset Management & Sales Coordinator 
Bennington Financial Corp.
E.&O.E.

Printed: Feb 6,2024 02:30:21 PM LT958167359. Rev.1
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100-1465 North Service Rd East Oakville, ON, L6H 1A7 
Tel: (800)-387-8155 
Fax: 1-866-405-5797

Concentra
EQUIPMENT FINANCE
ft OtVSJQU Of CUOiiHOIOti PINANCIftl COBP.

Schedule "A”

1 2022 Vanguard Reefer Trailer VIN-2SHSR5325NS000280

Together with all attachments, accessories, accessions, replacements, additions and improvements 
thereto.

167359. Rev.1Printed: Feb 6,2024 02:30:21 PM LT9S8
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100-1465 North Service Rd East Oakville, ON, L6H 1A7 
Tel: (80Q)-387-8155 
Fax: 1-866-405-5797

Concentra
EQUIPMENT FINANCE
A CXYSSOdGS B£ WOWilON fMANCM CORK

EA logistics Inc
1953 UpperWater St Unit 1301
Halifax NS, B3J 3N2

2121519 Ontario Inc 
182 Inverness Way 
Bradford, ON L3Z 0W6

BVD Capital Corporation 
8177 Torbram Road 
Brampton, ON L6T 5E5

Accord Small Business Finance Corp. 
Suite 305-889 Harbourside Drive 
North Vancouver, V7P 3S1

Royal Bank of Canada 
36 York Mills Road, 4th Floor 
Toronto, ON M2P 0A4

Printed: Feb 6,2024 02:30:21 PM LT958107359. Rev.1
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “M” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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RCA
Emily Y. Fan
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^Wmirza
[

INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONER'S REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Shareholders of EA LOGISTICS INC.

Conclusion

(continues)

1

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT

www.mwmca.ca

Practitioner's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on my 
review. I conducted my review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review 
engagements, which require me to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review 
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily 
consisting of making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying 
analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those 
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. 
Accordingly, I do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter - Comparative Information

I draw attention to Note 3 to the financial statements which describes that EA LOGISTICS INC. adopted 
ASPE on June 1, 2022 with a transition date of June 1, 2021. These standards were applied 
retrospectively by management to the comparative information in these financial statements, including the 
balance sheets as at May 31, 2022, and the statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for 
the year ended May 31, 2022 and related disclosures. My conclusion is not modified in respect of this 
matter.

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of EA LOGISTICS INC. (the company) that 
comprise the balance sheet as at May 31, 2023, and the statements of income, retained earnings and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises (ASPE), and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Based on my review, nothing has come to my attention that causes me to believe that the financial 
statements do not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of EA LOGISTICS INC. as 
at May 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with ASPE.

6733 Mississauga Road, Suite 700 
Mississauga, ON L5N 6J5 
phone#: 647-866-1285 
fax#: 647-723-7516
email: mwmirza@mwmca.ca

Z TAX 
ASSURANCE 
CONSULTING
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other Matter

2

Mississauga, Ontario 
August 3, 2023

The financial statements of EA LOGISTICS INC. for the year ended May 31, 2022 were compiled and are 
presented for comparative purposes only.

I was not engaged to report on the comparative information, and as such, it is neither audited nor 
reviewed.

Independent Practitioner's Review Engagement Report to the Shareholders of EA LOGISTICS INC. 
(continued)

Licensed Public Accountant
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2023 2022

$ $

2,877,964 1,186,919

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 5) 1,387,179 934,337

$ 4,265,143 $ 2,121,2561 i

$ $

1,676,942 750,161

OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE f/Vofe 6) 952,260 744,112

DUEjg^HAREHOLDERSjVVo^^ 200^000 200,000

2^829^202 T694273

14352^1 426,983

$ 4,265,143 $2J212^

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

0/recfor

0/recfor

See notes to financial statements
3

37,145 
2,294,046 

228,314 
318,459

56,241 
178,051 
258,650 

1,184,000

100
1,435,841

85,400
36,641

213,120
4d5,000

100
426,883

107,420
896,757
182,742

ASSETS
CURRENT

Cash
Accounts receivable
HST Recoverable
Security deposits

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT

Accounts payable
Income taxes payable
Current portion of obligations under capital lease (Note 6)
Line of credit (Note 7)

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Share capital f/Vofe 9J 
Retained^arnings

EA LOGISTICS INC. 
Balance Sheet 
May 31,2023
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2023 2022

$ 14,295,489 $ 6,882,502REVENUES

11,557,409 5,631,655

GROSS PROFIT 2,738,080 1,250,847

1,551,071 787,323

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,187,009 463,524

INCOME TAXES (Note 10) 178,051 36,641

$ 1,008,958 $NET INCOME 426,883

See notes to financial statements
4

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Statement of Income

Year Ended May 31, 2023

COST OF SALES
Truck expenses
Fuel and oil
Repair & maintanence
Licence & permit

EXPENSES
Insurance
Amortization
Salaries and wages
Interest and bank charges 
Rent
Office
Telephone
Advertising and promotion 
Professional fees
Travel
Meals and entertainment 
Commissions

6,875,224
4,235,727

312,223
134,235

528,979 
409,679 
210,039 
131,493 
126,850 
78,940 
20,398 
17,753 
15,500

7,930 
3,510

3,442,153
1,901,516

211,045
76,941

324,641 
164,883 
104,110 
43,844 
56,551 
50,479 
12,560

370 
6,000 
2,726 
1,505 

19,654
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2023 2022

$ $RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 426,883

NET INCOME 1,008,958 426,883

$ 1,435,841 $RETAINED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR 426,883i i

See notes to financial statements
5

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Statement of Retained Earnings

Year Ended May 31, 2023
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2023 2022

$ 1,008,958 $ 426,883

409,679 164,883

1,418,637 591,766

415,000

(542,458)(880,069)

Cash flow from operating activities 538,568 49,308

(141,888)

Cash flow used by investing activities (141,888)(608,843)

200,000

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW (70,275) 107,420

Cash - beginning of year 107,420

$ $CASH - END OF YEAR 37,145 107,420i

See notes to financial statements
6

Changes in non-cash working capital: 
Accounts receivable 
HST Recoverable 
Accounts payable 
Income taxes payable 
Security deposits 
Line of credit

(1,397,289) 
(45,572) 
(29,159) 
141,410 

(318,459) 
769,000

(862,521) 
45,530 

208,148

(896,757)
(182,742)

85,400
36,641

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Item not affecting cash:

Amortization of property, plant and eguipment

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net increase in current leases
Net increase in long term leases

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Advances from shareholders

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended May 31, 2023
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1.

2.

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES4.

Property, plant and equipment

Income taxes

(continues)

1

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended May 31, 2023

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
EA Logistics Inc. (the "company") is incorporated provincially under the Business Corporations Act of 
Canada on June 3, 2021. The company's principal business activity is transportation of goods and 
allied products.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for 
private enterprises (ASPE). Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises are part of 
Canadian GAAP.

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR PRIVATE ENTERPRISES
During the year the company adopted Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises 
(ASPE). These financial statements are the first prepared in accordance with these standards.The 
adoption of ASPE had no impact on retained earnings as at June 1, 2022 or income for the 
year ended May 31, 2022 as previously reported in accordance with pre-changeover Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles.

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and is 
amortized over its estimated useful life on a declining balance basis at the following rates and 
methods:

The company uses the income taxes payable method of accounting for income taxes. Under this 
method, the company reports as an expense (income) of the period only the cost (benefit) of current 
income taxes determined in accordance with the rules established by taxation authorities.

Property, plant and equipment acquired during the year but not placed into use are not amortized 
until they are placed into use.

Truck & Trailer
Furniture and fixtures

30% declining balance method
20% declining balance method

Financial instruments
Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. All financial instruments 
are reported at amortized cost, and tested for impairment at each reporting date. Transaction costs 
on the acquisition, sale, or issue of financial instruments are expensed when incurred.

The company regularly reviews its property, plant and equipment to eliminate obsolete items. 
Government grants are treated as a reduction of property, plant and equipment cost.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)4.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT5.

Cost

$ 1,961,741 $ 574,562 $ 1,387,179 $Truck & Trailer 934,337

8

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended May 31, 2023

Foreign currency translation
Accounts in foreign currencies have been translated into Canadian dollars using the temporal 
method. Under this method, monetary assets and liabilities have been translated at the year end 
exchange rate. Non-monetary assets have been translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the 
date of transaction. Revenues and expenses have been translated at the average rates of exchange 
during the year, except for amortization, which has been translated at the same rate as the related 
assets.
Foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary assets and liabilities are included in the 
determination of earnings.

Measurement uncertainty
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for private 
enterprises requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such 
estimates are periodically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the 
period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Upon adoption of accounting standards for private enterprises, the fair value of land and building 
was adopted as the deemed cost of these assets. Accordingly, related amortization expense has 
been restated where applicable. Further details of this restatement are provided in Note 3.

Impairment of long lived assets
The company tests for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability is assessed by comparing the 
carrying amount to the projected future net cash flows the long-lived assets are expected to 
generate through their direct use and eventual disposition. When a test for impairment indicates that 
the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent 
the carrying value exceeds its fair value.

Accumulated 
amortization

2023 
Net book 

value

2022
Net book 

value

Revenue recognition
The company recognizes revenues when they are earned, specifically when all the following 
conditions are met:

• services are provided or products are delivered to customers
• there is clear evidence that an arrangement exists
• amounts are fixed or can be determined
• the ability to collect is reasonably assured.
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LEASE COMMITMENTS6.

$

$ 1,210,910

LINE OF CREDIT7.

DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS8.

SHARE CAPITAL9.

2023 2022

Issued:
$ $Common shares 100 100

10. INCOME TAXES

2023 2022

$ 1,187,009 $Income before income taxes 463,524

$ $212,831 56,550

(19,909)(34,780)

$ $Effective tax expense 178,051 36,641

9

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended May 31, 2023

The company has a credit facility with RBC, which includes an approved operating line that can be 
drawn upon to a maximum of $1,650,000, which bears interest at 8.95% (i.e prime plus 2%) and is 
secured by real property and a General Security Agreement. At the balance sheet date, the amount 
owing, which is due on demand, was $1,184,000 (2022: $415,000).

The amounts due to / from shareholders are non-interest bearing, and have no set repayment terms 
and is unsecured.

The income tax provision recorded differs from the income tax obtained by applying the statutory 
income tax rate of 17.93% (2022 - 12.20%) to the income for the year and is reconciled as follows:

Income tax expense at the combined basic federal and 
provincial tax rate:

Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Capital cost allowance claimed in excess of amortization

Authorized:
Unlimited Common shares

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

258,650
285,140
255,454
218,606
193,060

The company has a several long term leases with respect to its trucks and trailers. Future minimum 
lease payments as at year end are as follows:
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10

13. UNFUNDED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
There is no unfunded Capital expenditures in financial statements for the year ended May 31, 2023.

EA LOGISTICS INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended May 31, 2023

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The company is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive 
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis 
provides information about the company's risk exposure and concentration as of May 31, 2023.

12. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's 
presentation.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 
financial liabilities. The company is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from 
its customers and other related sources, long term debt, obligations under capital leases, 
contributions to the pension plan, and accounts payable.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a 
change in the interest rates. In seeking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, the 
company manages exposure through its normal operating and financing activities. The company is 
exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its floating interest rate bank indebtedness and credit 
facilities.
Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the company is not exposed to significant 
other price risks arising from these financial instruments.

Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the potential that a counter party will fail to perform its obligations. The 
company is exposed to credit risk from customers. In order to reduce its credit risk, the company 
reviews a new customer's credit history before extending credit and conducts regular reviews of its 
existing customers' credit performance. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based 
upon factors surrounding the credit risk of specific accounts, historical trends and other information. 
The company has a significant number of customers which minimizes concentration of credit risk.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, 
interest rate risk and other price risk. The company is mainly exposed to interest rate risk.
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______________________________________ 
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits 

This is Exhibit “N” referred to in the    

affidavit of Jerry Tsao 

sworn before me, this 17th
   

day of May, 2024. 
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RCA
Emily Y. Fan



  

  

Court File No.:      

ONTARIO 
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE 

B E T W E E N :  

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 
Applicant 

- and - 

EA LOGISTICS INC. 
Respondent 

 
 

APPLICATION UNDER: Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, s 243(1);  
Courts of Justice Act,  s101; Rules of Civil Procedure, rr 1.04, 2.03, 3.02, 14.05, 16.04 

and 38.    

 

CONSENT 
 
 

THE UNDERSIGNED, msi Spergel inc., hereby consents to the appointment as 

Receiver of the assets, undertakings and properties of the respondent, EA Logistics 

Inc., under the terms of an Order which will be sought from this Honourable Court in this 

matter. 

 

Dated this 8th day of May, 2024 
 
       msi SPERGEL inc. 
 
 
       Per: __________________________ 

As proposed Receiver and not in any other corporate or 
personal capacity  
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